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To Whom It May Concern, 

While reviewing the Adhesive definition categories, it looks like our product technically falls in the 
category of Mist Spray Adhesive, which has a 30% VOC standard beginning in 2017.  Our product is a 
unique product due to chemically (solvent) weld PVC piping, so we do not find one of your categories 
that it fits in.  All your categories are flexible adhesives and substrates.  We do not think it was the intent 
of your regulations to cover our type of product as a Mist Spray Adhesive.  If we try to meet the 30% 
VOC limit (for mist spray adhesive), our product will not be able to function at all.  We are currently 
using the lowest VOC (58%) possible that allows our product to still function according to ASTM.  We 
would appreciate making a category change for our product that would fit it with a more reasonable 
VOC limit.  Our current sales in California are very low (average 2500 cans per year) which would have 
negligible impact on any meaningful emission increase. 

Sincerely, 

Ronald Green 
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